TEAM Meeting Minutes

October 17, 2022

at Thorhild Central School

Attendance: Shari Barto, Miranda Middelkamp, Harco Middelkamp, April Bauer, Kristina Krause, Rhonda Pawlik, Darlene Kuzik, David Amiot, Pat Topolniski, Jamie Green, Krystal Croswell, Leah Schryver, Candice Deveaux, Jennie Zolkewski, Kendra Toronchuk

Call to Order: 6:57 pm

Additions to Agenda: New Business g) name change.

Approval of Agenda: Leah moves to approve the amended agenda. Pat seconded. CARRIED.

Approval of June 20, 2022 Minutes: Shari moves to adopt the minutes as read. April seconded.

CARRIED.

Treasurer's Report: (attached). Presented by Miranda. Miranda moves to adopt the report as read. Pat seconded. CARRIED.

Old Business

Breakfast Program Application: We are still waiting on approval.

White Bus Committee: tabled.

August Co-op Fundraiser BBQ: A total of \$750.00 was raised.

Indeygo Veggies Fundraiser: \$428.35 was raised. This is half of what was raised last year. We need to come up with a new fall fundraiser.

New Business

Thorhild County Community Calendar: The county has a local events calendar so community groups can upload information about events. We can use this when posting regarding fundraisers.

TEAM Initiatives Review: The list of initiatives was discussed. Due to the decrease of large trips and programs being offered at the moment at the school, it was discussed to remove these items from the initiative list and have the school fill in request forms for each event. Our casino is being pushed back to 2024 due to COVID causing a backlog of organizations that need to complete casinos for funding. The budget will be tight for the next 2 years. The items that will stay on the initiative list are the funding of student awards, the Library Book Program and Bussing for annual field trips. All other items will require a request and a vote. Kristina will type up the new initiative list. Shari moves to make the above changes to the initiatives. Miranda seconded. All in favor. CARRIED.

WM Community Investment Program: TEAM can present to WM for funding for community projects. Some ideas brought forward were funding for chromebooks, outdoor basketball nets

and outdoor lights in the front parking lot. Any ideas can be forwarded to Kristina at kriskrausey@gmail.com.

Christmas Bingo Application: A turkey bingo will be held on December 11, 2022 at the Thorhild Hall. Shari moves for TEAM to pull a bingo license for December 11, 2022 at the Thorhild Hall and all licenses required for any raffles or 50/50 draws that may be held. Pat seconded. CARRIED.

Mom's Pantry: Miranda will be starting the Mom's Pantry Fundraiser soon for a delivery before the holidays. If anyone wants to help with any fundraiser please ask to help, it is all appreciated.

Casino Date: AGLC is playing catch up with the casinos that backed up during the COVID shut down. Our next casino is most likely in the 4th quarter of 2024. We will have an update before Christmas.

Name Change: Leah brought forward the idea of changing the meaning of the acronym of TEAM from Together Enriching Academic Minds to Together Enriching All Minds. There will be some logistics regarding society papers and bank accounts that may be difficult to change. It is encouraged to use either name when talking about the society.

Email Votes to Ratify:

A request was made for funding for the Senior High Golf Teams to attend Zones in Edson. The request was denied on September 13, 2022.

A request was made for the Girls Senior High Golf Team to attend Provincials. The cost would be \$151.00 per student for registration fees. It was approved to pay the registration fee of \$151.00 per student attending up to 4 students.

Shari moves to ratify the email votes. Pat seconded. CARRIED.

New Requests:

Request #2: Royal Tyrell Museum webcasts for grades 4 and 5 for \$168.00. Krystal moves to pay the \$168.00 from the Regular account for the Royal Tyrell Museum webcasts for grades 4 and 5. Miranda seconded. CARRIED.

Request #3: Cross Country Provincials Registration Fee for Derek Toronchuk for \$21.00. Harco moves to pay the \$21.00 registration fee for cross country provincials for Derek Toronchuk from the Regular account. Shari seconded. CARRIED.

Next Meeting: November 21, 2022 at 5 pm at Thorhild Central School. An online option will be available by that time as well.

Adjournment: 7:42 pm